# Citizen Corps Council of Lake County 1303 N. Milwaukee Avenue Libertyville, Illinois 60048

## February 22, 2017

Present: Joe Wieser Jr., Lou Bruno, Mary Beatman, Michael Jackson, Matthew Burleson, Dagney Yewell, Brian Nicholson, Roger Wickersheim, Tonya Balla, Howard Richards, Terry Cox, Scott Robertson, Mike Dacey, Anne Walker, Jeff Baygood (On Phone).

Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Terry Cox.

## Pledge of Allegiance

### Welcome and introductions:

## Review of last meeting minutes:

January 25, 2017 minutes were reviewed Motion to accept by Scott Robertson, seconded by Roger Wickersheim. Motion carried

**<u>CCCLC Website:</u>** Scott Robertson stated that we will have a meeting with John McKeown regarding the website next week. The goal is to consolidate and reform the various sites.

<u>Fair Committee:</u> Co-Chairman Cox advised that he and Michael Schwartz will be meeting working on the fair. Terry also stated that the Fair Board stated we couldn't have a balloon at our booth. We might also be moving to another site in the Exhibit Hall. It was expressed that we have been using to many tickets.

#### **Training:**

- > Fremont had to cancel their CERT Class
- Waukegan Class ongoing
- Round Lake Beach will be hosting a class on the following dates 03/31 4/1,2,8, 2017
- Wauconda will be hosting a CERT class in March 2017 TBD
- > ICS 300 Class on 03/08 & 09 being held at Antioch Fire Dept. and Lake County EOC
- ICS 400 Class on 03/21 & 22 being held at Antioch Fire Dept. and Lake County EOC

Scott Robertson from LCHD recognized those that volunteered for the Fremont POD Exercise, on 02/18/2017. He also distributed certificates for those groups in attendance.

Fremont Library held a Boat and Water Safety Presentation with Lee Zimmermann on February 6, 2017. Fremont has been participating with Northwest Hospital in Grayslake. They will be participating this year on June 3, 2017, along with Live Remote from WRLR.

**WRLR Radio Station 98.3:** 

Lou mentioned that we may be expanding the schedule for the total time of 1.5 hours, with an extended interview show. One of the shows will focus on how to prepare for warmer weather.

Prairie State Challenge information was distributed. The CERT Challenge will be Saturday March 25, 2017 from 8:00am to 5:00pm at Joliet Junior College. This year structure is classroom setting.

**Unfinished:** 

The membership of Team Rubicon with Howard Richards representing Team Rubicon District 8, EM Coordinator Dacey advised that he spoke with their representative and didn't find any problems with their membership. General vote was taken and approved.

**New Business:** 

Wauconda CERT and two other teams were requested to assist with ground search and rescue in Park Ridge, and Wauconda CERT found the gun that was being looked for. Wauconda also was requested to assist with searching for a 19-year-old female in South Elgin, however they were called off as the youth was found (deceased) before there deployment.

Good of the Order: None Mentioned

**Training:** None Scheduled

Motion by Scott Robertson seconded by Joe Wieser to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried meeting adjourned at 7:30PM.

Submitted by;

Michael R. Jackson Sr., CEM®
CCCLC Secretary